I 7 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___ 2014GS0201312
Michael Antwon Fuller ) A/Wi:
AKA: " Date of Offense: O AV S~k
Race: Sex: M Age: 25 y SC.Code § : 16-25-0020 ~E.&
H DoB: " _SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0044 MAR o 0 oo
Address: ) Bl L o LUTh
City,State,Zip:  Aiken, SC 29801-4326 ~ .
DL#: SID#: ) SENBBESHEE of Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol
in violationof § 16-23-0020 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044
1 NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIQUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC d6§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ALTEST: o 10937 : Wallis Qlves
. SC Bar# Defendant Attomney for Defendant SC Bar#
HaAraarut Bodomo m—
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [J-state Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of V4 days/monr [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedThat upon the serviceof __ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
olfation, which are incorporated by reference. L
~J@rCONCURRENT or [S~CONSECUTIVE to sentence on ?-44-tH
[§-Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for e serve S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. az22
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 hktg’
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. gfg Eg'
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . .8 E §§
eferre ef. Waives Hearin rdere S _cgsdyg
DRESTITUTION {T] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP T8y
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emp[oy@eﬁtég
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED D %{} .SE a g
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp. g 5 =3<
— May serve W/E begining Oz53¢E%
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling | Eg § & '_g ;g é
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] &3 gé 28
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in egual, consecutive week&lgm nikdys
§ 14-1-211¢A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ j00.00 pmts.of $§° _______ begiming : _‘ 432
§ 14-1-21 1(A)X(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § .
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI sment) s12 s $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Praviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) §500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provisa 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ &.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 5 390 during probation,
$

TOTAL 133.90 C ( \
. Presiding Judge L‘:L_;
Glerkc.oECourt/ Deputy Clerk Omadifilen

Judge Code: _ 212 f
Court Reporter: Churi young Y Sentence Date: é £ e 2 =

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety
William R Royster

Law Enforcement Case #: 14-17263

rl

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
FILED - 'mas}_
2013A0220101059 . _

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
“rue bi\\

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201312

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2014

THE STATE
VS,

MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER

CDR #: 0044

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date. September 4, 2014

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

§ 16-23-0020

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

o o
5TATE OF SOUTH CAREL[IN.L\ Lo

COUNTY, OF AIKEN

LLiz Godarﬂ, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and General
Sessions for Aiken County, South Carolina do hereby certify
that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the
original documenu which have been filed in my ofﬁce this




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)

§ 16-23-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 8, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER did in Aiken County on or about December 20,
2013, unlawfully carry about his person a pistol. All in viclation of §16-23-20, Code of

Laws of South Carolina {1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

il £, 1 }omm
J. STROM THURMOND, sw‘f'TéR 6 L

provided.




ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[:l County/ Municipality of
City of Aiken
14-17263 THE STATE
against

Michael Antwon Fuller
Address:

Aiken, SC 29801- _
Phone: - SSN:
Sexx M  Race: B Heightt 3 8 Wasight: 145
DLState: _SC __ DL# ,
DOB: Agency ORI #:  SCO020100

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken Public Safety

Prosecuting Officer: William Royster

Offense: UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL
Oftense Code: 0044

Coda/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-20
This warrant is  CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
D County/ |:| Municipality of
. The accused
is to be amested and brought before me to be
deslt with according to the law.
{L.S)
Signatute of Judge
Date:
RETURN

warrant was delivered to

To’«g.c( Fu”-b v

A copy of this arrest

defendant
on \2-to-{
it nlorcement Officar
RETURN WARRANT TQO: I
Aiken Municipal Court

251 Laurens St.,, N.W.
R Aiken, SC 29801

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) 8.C. Artomey Genoral
[] counyr Municipaltty of ) AFFIDAVIT gt 21, 2000
City of Aiken )

Personally appoared before me the affiant  William Rovyster

being duly swom deposes and says that dafendant Michael Antwon Fuller
did within this county and state on 12/20/2013
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of L_l County/
in the following pardiculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

violate the cominal Taws of the

City of Aiken )

m Municipsiity of

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL
} luther state that there s piobable cause- 1o belleve that the _deferdant named above did commit
the crime set foth and that probabie cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief one Michael Antwon Fuller did commit the crime of Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol. That
on 12-20-13 at approximately 04:00 Fuller approached Katie Schiinger in the parking lot of the Quality Inn 3608
Richland Av W. Fuller asked Ms. Schlinger for a ride to the hospital and she agreed. While in route and on University
Pkwy Fuller pulled a FIE Titan 25 caliber auto pistol scrial number D818836 out and forced Ms. Schlinger to drive off
against her will. Fuller is not authorized by law to carry a pistol.

This act 1aking place in the City of Aiken SC and in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws 1976 as amended.

~ : ™~ . ‘a qf
Signature of Affiant -
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| affants Adaress 251 LAURENS ST NW 3
D County/ Municipality of ) AIKEN, SC 29801- 0
City of Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-7620 x 0000 W WSY 4
Ny
— T
= i
ARREST WARRANT 3 d}
= 1
TQ ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: e N ?
it appeaing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grourds to believe that

on 1272072013 _ dafendant Michael Antwon Fuller
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Camlina (or ordinance of

[] countyr Municipality of City of Aiken _

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL GO

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed lgalrés}l\lhe said deféndant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with aceording fo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defiveradite tha HATRaE4rR {RFYime of itsjexecution, oras
soon thereatter as is practicable COUNTY OFAIKEN() ot

I, Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Comrhion Pleas and Generat
Sessions for Aiken County, South Caroling do héreby cartify
that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct capy of the
original dociiments which have been filed in my/office this

N [

} as sat forth bslow:

Swom to and subscribed before me
onf 1 013

Signature pF ing Judgo
Jm:lgaghv 005

}
)) Judge's Address
)
)

Judge's Telephone

3 %..

Issuing Court: D Magistrats Lo 1 .J gyl ¢

Ccpu e o
ORIGINAL

e dovess o o

ey syry



BAJL sat by
duige /7(\

WITNESSES

Name;
Address:
on 1216}
Jelephone:
Type and Amount: W
Name of Surety:
v: Neme:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
: Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telgphona:
DISPOSITION before
- Name:
Judge
Address:
on -
Talsphone:
by

indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros.. etc.

( Jury in: ch tnal, pi P ) Name:
Dispaosition: Address:
Sentence: Telephons:

JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephong:
Name:
e Address:
. R
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




o

7 \STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0201310
. Michael Antwon Fuller ) A/WH: _2013A0220101069
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/20/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : _16-23-0030
DOB: SS#:. ) CDR Code #; 2364
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Aiken_SC 29801-4326 )
! B, . SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) ) .

*CDL \}esD No{"] CMYV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TC: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful: stolen pistol
in violationof § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
[C] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOCUS [CJMOST SERIOUS il Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
{]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
[J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

The charge is: ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Oifense,
The plea is:

[1Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

TS AN - Y —_ W‘Oﬁ 3‘}
FomiaeilishbothrLRuWwreT SC Bari# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
wBRet %%m :
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to thg ) tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 n @ {7 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedrat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
. of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ation, which are incorporated by reference.
Z - & ? - z ‘

NCURRENT or K-SONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit fer time served pursuagg to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Con'ections.q‘? 38 M‘l‘?
[ The Defendant is to be placed on theSentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ocdered  PTUP E.: f’% \gl
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emp@ﬁ:gxi_i
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [:I : g g g ;
O] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. =2 Es
— May serve W/E begining i~ 8= %

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0 -« §_§ Ezz
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ § £ g -
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive W@@g@@
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$10 5} oo.eo pmts. of § beginning ~ i, 2982

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . L REGAEE
g 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment} $12 $ 8 S EEEE— paid to Public Defendgggng 7%5
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: Y b
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § igdgzs
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 T _8.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 50.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ SO 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 - during probation,
TOTAL $ | 2= 10

~Glark of CourtZDeputy
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

cl
ék QNA S&ONO
ol AR

Presiding Judge
JudgeCode: _ 242 &

Sl O

Z-14 -rt6

Sentence Date:




WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety

William R Royster

Law Enforcement Case #:

BAY
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
 HLED : 2044 -
2013A0220101069 v/

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
) “

)7 Rebert Wede
(2
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: September 4, 2014

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

I

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201310

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2014
THE STATE
vS.
MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER
_CDR #: 2364
Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL

§ 16-23-0030

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Ve "
((, T - /,/ ’

R . N ke
STATE OF SOUTH GAR'OI\JNA W
COUNTYOBRAIKEN -t : T
1, Liz Godaits Cléfiuf Court of Common Pleas dnd General
Sessions for Mk:?x:tounw, Sauth Carclina do heteby Certify
thet the foregoin Coastitutes a true and correct copy of the
OSnal ddchmcpxgjwhscx, bave beeri filed in my office this

=Y ey

c.cciﬁ.s.mé Bumy Sy (A

Deputy Claik




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

)  POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
| )

§ 16-23-0030

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 8, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER did in Aiken County on or about December
20, 2013, unlawfully and knowingly possess a stolen pistol, to wit: a Titan .25 caliber
pistol belonging to Mike Anthony Goodwin. All in violation of Section 16-23-30 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case 'r/'nvagd ar

“ry A

provided.




ARREST WARRBANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
I:I County/ Municipality of
City of Aiken
14-17263 THE STATE
against
Michael Antwon Fuller
Address:
Aiken, SC 29801-
Phone: ssN: 7T T
Sox: M  Race: B Height 9 ' & Weight: 145
DLState: _SC  DL# _
0OB: Agency ORIl #:  SC0020100

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken Public Safety
Prosecuting Office. ~ William Royster
Offense:  POSSESSION STOLEN PISTOL

Offense Code: 2364
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0030

This wamamt is  CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
E] County/ D Municipaiity of

. The accused
is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the Jaw.

{L.S)
Signature o) Judge
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this amest warrant was delnvered to

defendant YN\« S’Lue, Q W FM.“‘—P

on L33 OYS9
Sinanife o COQr"}b:A.qw Enforcemant Q u&
RETURN WARRANT TO:
- Aiken Municipal Court
251 Laurens St., N.W.
Aiken, SC 29801

IS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ST ey Gora

D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Aot 21, 200

City of Aiken )

Personallty appeared befcre me the affiant  wyilliam Rovyster who
being duly swom deposes and says that defsndant Michael Antwon Fuller

did within this county and state on 122012013 - viclate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of l_] County/ Wunmpa!ﬁy of City of Aiken )
in the following paniculars:

DESCRIPFTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION STOLEN PISTOL

I furthar state that thera is probable cause to bslisve that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set foth and ihat probable cause is based on the kllowing facts:

Upon information and belief Michael A. Fuller did commit the offense of Possession of a Stolen Pistol. That on
12-20-13 while committing a Kidnapping he had in his possession a Titan 25 caliber auto pistol serial number
D318836. The pistol had been stolen the same day from a vehicle parked at Aiken Hospita! and was in Mr, Fuller's
possession when he was arrested for the Kidnapping.

This act taking place on Medical Park Dr. in the city of Aiken SC and in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws
1976 as amended.

Signature of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| Affiants Address 251 LAURENS ST NW
[] County Municipality of ) AIKEN, SC 29801-
City of Aiken Affiants Telephone  (803)642-7620 x (G000 224y %g
) sEosat 2 Ny
RN
ARREST WARRANT P g
e 'g\g 56
[
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CO Né;‘t: wg E
PR g9
It appesaring from the above affidavit that there are masonable % g@t.%éd‘:é. §
B
on  12/20/2013 defendant Michael Antwon Fuller 8B
did violate the criminal laws of the State of Scuth Carolina {or ordinance of 3 z ; g =
D County/ Municipality of City of Aiken ) as set 'm"\}g‘%‘]""'gé%@ Y
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION STOLEN PISTOL 9L5Y% g(-’ BAL is
'&’.9 >.-\-::\k.'u;!z : )
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest ll‘é:;lédﬂf Eg nd kring Ugr
her belore ma forthwith to be dealt with according 1o kaw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be deliverad to the defendamg :ﬁng_;h ocution, ogas
soon thereafter as is practicabls E8D88% G 1A
s subscribed hefore me )
on 013 )> Judge's Address LD /\\
\ A V) L) - [
ot fesuing Juage 7 ) Judge's Telophone

Jufige, - 005 Issuing Court: D Magssirate%\\glqws' CITC%%

ORIGINAL "~ (DeputyClerk Y U




BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge L Q M ) Name:
— Address:
on }9' A—B‘\B T
N ephone:
Type and Amount: ,_% i\)%
Nal {S 3
me of Surety Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING beld by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Datandant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by o
{(indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.}

. : .- Name:
Disposition: *© Address:
Senteh_c’e: Telsphone:

" JURORS Name:
T S Address:
. A
3} R o Telephone:
ne . Name:
A . Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2014GS0201311
Michael Antwon Fuller ) A/Wi: 2013A0220101060
AKA: : y  Dateof Offense: _12/20/2013
Race: Sex; M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-23-0490
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: _ 0549
Address: S )
City,State.Zip: ~_Aiken, SC 29801-4326 )
: : : SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (OPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
inviolationof § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[J NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS{CSC [J817-2545

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
[JAsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

(O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

The charge is:
The pleais:

SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

Nosdures Gog
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Me Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é days/monr ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay & fine of $ ; providedtratupon the serviceof _ days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
@& ONCURRENT or  {J~€ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2- L9406
f5~TH€ Defendant is to be given credit forAime served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 8 s
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Yiolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP \
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Empl())gigr?g\o { ]
Payment Temms: ObtainGED {7 : g zee ) 30
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 2258 I Ty

— May serve W/E begining ‘}Zj §f S g
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - & g Se ey &
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 g E E2d N g
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive Weegly/glénjgxgl S
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(t) {Conv, Surcharge) $100 $ I1DHH .o pmts. of $ beginning <~ Z_§ n 20N

14-1-211(AX2} (DUI Surcharge) f100 $ . s EedcBa | ’
g 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessmen) $12 s §  paidtoPublic Defendexlg%;{gi% HRNGE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 § Other: S8t E B gy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § e E S E %’éﬂ 5 K 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 °§ G i KVUENNL NN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/z  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 oo 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County (i paid in installments) $ . during probation.
i géﬁo

TOTAL

[-£]

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: ; !
Sentence Date: 219 : 6

Glesk-of Court/ Deputy Cler &A&%Aﬂ
Court Reporter; \
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



ECN
Ak3

WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety
William R Royster

Law Enforcement Case #: 14-17263

BAY
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
. rILED—Sept . 4 2004
2013A0220101060
CCP &GS,

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
trwe  hill

/ Robect wade,

N/

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201311

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2014

———

THE STATE
VS,

MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER

CDR #: 0549

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: September 4, 2014

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPCN DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

§ 16-23-0490

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

LI

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L

UNTY, OF AIKEN X
‘C?.IZ GoJa?&. Clexk of Court of Common Pleas and Gcncl:al
§eSSiom for Aiken County, South Carclina ‘d,a hereby ccfn(lhf:'

. v .,

ing constitutes a true and cosrect copy ol L

e focamens been filed in my ‘office this

originz] documents which have

,&Jﬁ:\y of »
W) e

c.czc.rﬁc.s. £ixedounty




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: _ ) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
)
§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 8, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER did in Aiken County on or about December
20, 2013, possess or visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted
commission of a violent crime, to wit: Kidnapping, all in violation of Section 16-23-490,

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such casé';;made and

provided.




ARREST WARRANT
2013A0220101060
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
City of Aiken
14-17263 THE STATE
against
Michael Amwon Fuller
Address:
Aiken, SC 29801-
Phone; SSN: -
Sex M Race: _B Heiaht: 3 _8 Weight: 145
DLState: _SC  OL#
DOB:

Agency ORI #: SCO_O_@OO

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken Public Safety

Prosecuting Ofticar: ~ William Royster
Cttense:  POSS WEAPON D/COMMISSION VIOLENT Cl
Offense Code: 549

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490
This wamant is  CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE i fthe
D County/ D Muricipality of

- The ascused
is 10 be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

{LS.)
Signature 61 Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamamt was defivered to
defengant Mide g B llev
on [2-20-1>
Sehlawg SS
g of Cona W ement
RETURN WARRANT TO:
Aiken Municipal Court

251 Laurens Si., N.W.
Aiken, SC 29801

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ) &.C. Alorney Genoras
I:] County/ Municipaiity of ) AFFIDAVIT dpdil 21, 2009
Citv of Aiken )
Personally appesred before me the affiant William Royster who
being duly swom doposes and says that delendant Michael Antwon Fuller

violate the cnminal laws of the

City of Aiken )

did within this county and state on 12/20/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of L_I County/
in the foliowing particulars: '

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Iil Municipality of

POSS WEAPON D/COMMISSION VIOLENT CRIME

) further state that there is probable cause to believe ihat the defendant
the crime set foth and thar probable cause i based on the following facts:

named above did commit

Upon information and belief one Michael Antwon Fuller did commit the crime of Possession of a Firearm During the
Commission of a Violent Crime. That on 12-20-13 at approximately 04:00 Fuller approached Katie Schlinger in the
parking lot of the Quality Inn 3608 Richland Av W. Fuller asked M, Schlinger for a ride to the hospital and she
agreed. While in route and on University Pkwy Fuller pulled a FIE Titan 25 caliber auto pistol serial number D818836
out and forced Ms. Schlinger to drive off against her will. Fuller is not authorized by law 1o carry a pistol and did so
during the commission of a Kidnapping.

This act taking place in the City of Aiken SC and in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws 1976 as amegcd. ’ i

~

)
Signsture ot Affiant

7

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| Athants Adaross 251 LAURENS ST NW NS

[[] County Municipality of ) AIKEN, SC 29801- o

City of Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-7620 x 0000 3
ARREST WARRANT 2 @
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: E!' : !

it appearing from the above affidavit that thers ara  reasonable grounds 1o believe that
on 1272072013 defendant Michael Antwon Fuller
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of Ll Dy 0
[] County [X] Municipaity of Citv of Aiken )'as/sel fm(ﬁ[wrl;c[aljo;v\/:) /]_/. '
DESCRIPTION QF OFFENSE:; POSS WEAPON D/COMMISSION VIOLENT CRIME /:
‘4 0. Id r .

- e
Having found probabie cavse and tha above affiant having swom before me, you ara empowersd and dj 9 "p SIS i int and bring him or
her befors me tardhwith to be dealt with according o law. A copy of this Asrest Warrani shall bs deliverdg,the datand aphat the ime of its execution, or as
soon theneafter as is practicabls - 1, Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Gomzion Pleas and General
Sessions for Alkea County, Sauth Carciina do hereby certify

Fj’;

Swom fo &nd subscribed befors me that the foregoing constitutes a true ax"xd({;ﬁgrecz copy of the
on/_}q g Bgvs been Gléd-in my offico this
1225213 4 : a4

)
)) Jixige's Address
)
)

Judge's Telaphone
Issuing Court: D Magistrate

ORIGINAL




All set by WITNESSES
Judge )M , Name:
7 ) - Address:
on Y2 )2e] B
V 7 v ‘Telephone:
Type and Amount: w A
Name of Surety.
Name:
Address:
PAELIMINARY HEARING held by
“‘Telephane!
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendani Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
- Name:
Judge
Address:
on -
Teleptione:
by
indicate jury tnal, bench’ Tral, plea, nol. pres., etc.}
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Tetephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
) e Telephone:
! "" ) : vl
y o Name:
‘ A Audress:
' Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




*STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0201308
Michael Antwon Fuller ) A/WE _2013A0220101058
| ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _12/20/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 25 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0910
DoB: __SS#_ )  CDRCode #: _ 0095
. Address; . o )
 City,State,Zip:  Ajken, SC 29801-4326
DL#: SID g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[T} NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: (7] AsIndicted, [_]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [TJWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Yo®IYY) wallis Qlves
SC Bart# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é days/months{y (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provideFthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

robation, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or [$CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2«1 o ¢t &
¢ Defendant is to be given credit tune served pursua:S: Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

é&th“s‘/]years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

by the State Department of Corrections.

sosa
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the"Central Registry of €hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1 % Gey ﬁ:
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or lG-ZS-@i(%{ini |
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, T §§

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: £8383
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [_| Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP . HEST
Totah §____ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Eniplogribs ¢3 %
Payment Terms:; Obtain GED ] g éi = gg | 2
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. z528F L AR O

— May serve W/E begining 25 g%‘fé oA j
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O I5EE 8 §bq g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O E233 13 g
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) -8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monﬂﬂ g 13
§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {(00.00 pmts, of § beginning
g 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : ¢
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % % P =2
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~§ SEy¢ (Chreweh (gt )
§ 141212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $  25.00 -]
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 " §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 {(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 390 during probation,
TOTAL $ 133.90 :
. Presiding Judge \

Slerieof-Court/ Deputy Clerk W Mg Judge Code: __2t2 Ca
CourtReporter: ~ {her! yauhg Sentence Date: L - 2o o

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

Aiken Department Of Public Safety
William R Royster

t.aw Enforcement Case # 14-17263

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

HUED Segh- 4 oo

2013A0220101058 5% % >,
’CCP.&GS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

true  Will

/\ — Robect whde

Date. Segtember 4, 2014

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

il

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201308

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2014

THE STATE
vS.

MICHAEL ANTWON FULLER

CDR #: 0095

Indictment for

KIDNAPPING
§ 16-03-0910

J. STROM THURMON-?T SOLICITOR

L, Oh ¥ (J(//

vy
STATE OF SODTH 1 LING -
COUNTY OF Nngﬁ o ) .
1, Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Comnon Pl,,as and ¢ General
Sessions for Axke'n 1 County, South Carsii lla dn hereb} certify
that the foregoirig constitutes a tiwe and correct copy of the
originel documents which have been iiled fn my office tz

_&.i..iicf&n.m ,x_,,.;)l ; «'.20 AR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
| ) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 8, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That MICHAEL. ANTWON FULLER did in Aiken County on or about December
20, 2013, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away Katie
Schlinger without authority of law, all in violation of §16-3-910 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such casemade and

provided.




a4

fa

ARREST WARRANT

2013A0220101058

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipality of

City of Aiken

14-17263 THE STATE
sgainst
Michael Antwon Fuller
Address: _
Aiken, SC 29801~
Phane: | SSN:
Sex M Race _B Heightt _J 8 Waight 145
DLState: _SC  DL% =7 -
DOB: ' Agency ORI #:  SC0020100
Prasecuting Agency:  Aiken Public Safety
Prosecuting Officer.  William Royster
offense: KIDNAPPING
Offense Code: 95
Coce/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910
This wament is _ CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
I:] County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
is to be amested and brought bhefore me to be
dealt with according 1o the law.
(L.S.)
Bgnature of Judge
Data:
RETURN
A copy of this arres rrant was defivered to
defandant FueLel/
on l‘l_ wft 3
%]
Qnature W ment
¥
RETURN WARRANT TO:
Aiken Municipal Court
251 Laurens St., N'W,
Aiken, SC 29801

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ;oamlw-wug ;,m ,
D County/ Municipality of ) AFEIDAVIT Ao 21. 2005

Citv of Aiken
Personally appeared before me the affiant  William Royster

being duly swom deposes snd says that defendant  Michael Antwon Fuller
did within this county and state on 12/20/2013
State of South Carclina (or ordinance of l._.l County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

who

violate the cnminal laws of the

City of Aiken )

L)g Municipality of

KIDNAPPING

| fuher state that there is probable cause that the defendant named above did commit
the crime sat forth and that probabla cause is based on tha following facts:

fo believe

Upon information and belief one Michael Antwon Fuller did commiit the crime of Kidnapping. That on 12-20-13 at
approximately 04:00 Fuller approached Katie Schlinger in the parking lot of the Quality Inn 3608 Richland Av W.
Fuller asked Ms. Schlinger for a ride to the hospital and she agreed. While in route and on University Pkwy Fuller
pulled a pistol out and forced Ms. Schlinger to drive off against her will,

This act taking place in the City of Aiken SC and in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws 1976 as amended.

d

- s Yt\i{
i
! 3 b
Signature of Affiant _!'\§ g
- = ]
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| Attants agdress 251 LAURENS STNW FAR N il 1
[] County Musicipaiity ot | AIKEN, SC 29801- LA
City of Aiken ) Affiant's Telephona  (803)642-7620 x 0000 2 _
2 ] S
ARREST WARRANT :_; l : }
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT QFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTASBLE OF THIS COUNTY: B
Rt appparing from the above affidavit that there ars ceasonable grounds to believe that
on 12/20/2013 defencant Michael Aniwon Fuller

did violala the criminal laws of the State of South Carlina (or ordinance of

[] County/ Municipality of Citv of Aiken ) as sat torth be;a 70
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: KIDNAPPING X v
" . F SOUTH CA‘\q jencral

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom belore me. you are smpowerdi; .c;) qsgpp.l&ﬁﬁgw ﬂﬁlﬂn “% yim or
her before me torthwith to be dealt with according o law. A copy of this Arnest Warrant shall be mm&&p‘m d wfrlr%c n?fﬁ or as

i A ooy v
soon thereafter as is practicable Sessions for "“,;mspmcs anmd in my fice
Swom to and subscribed before me d fis wht

on

Ao

Sgnaturs o} Issging J
Judge : /005

{Ls)

}
)) Judge's Address
)
)

Judge's Telephone
Issuing Coun:

ORIGINAL

AL TP ey ey e v, T TS e



_BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge //>1 \//) Narne: :

o 77 1w

Type and Amount: u D W Telephone:

Name of Surety:

i Name:

3

N Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

“lelephone:

Judge

Name:

on Address:

Dofendant Attomey: Telephone:

Decision; Name:

Address:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before
e : Name:

Judge

Address:

on -

Telephons:

by

{ingicate jury trial, bench tral, plea, nal. pres., etc.}
Name:

Disposition: ’ Address:;

Sentence: Telephana:

JURORS Name:

Address:

. Telephone:

Nama:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




